From: Maxford Nelsen

To: EOIL@schools.nyc.gov
Subject: FOIL request
Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:55:00 PM

New York City Department of Education Records Access Officer,

In accordance with the New York Freedom of Information Law, I'd like to submit the following
request for records on behalf of the Freedom Foundation.

Specifically, | am seeking the names of all teachers or other employees of the Department of
Education who are presently on a leave of absence to serve as union officers, in accordance with
Article 19(C) of the Department’s collective bargaining agreement covering teachers with the United
Federation of Teachers. If available, I'd also like the date upon which each such individual was placed
on leave.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions regarding this request.

Best,

Maxford Nelsen

Director of Labor Policy | Freedom Foundation
P.O. Box 552, Olympia, WA 98507

0: (360) 956 3482 | C: (360) 362 3991
FreedomFoundation.com | @MaxfordNelsen



From: Beaufils Natacha

To: Maxford Nelsen

Cc: WRIGHT ALVA

Subject: F19,865

Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 12:45:45 PM
Attachments: F19,865-2022-11-1 final response cover letter.pdf

F19,865-22-11-1.xIsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Nelsen-
Please see the attached concerning your FOIL request.

Thank you.

Natacha Beaufils

Records Access Unit

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Education

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this email message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by telephone, fax, or email and delete the message.



Liz Vladeck
General Counsel

November 1, 2022
VIA EMAIL
Maxford Nelsen
Freedom Foundation
MNelsen@freedomfoundation.com

RE: #F19,865
Employee Leave of Absence information

Dear Mr. Nelsen:

This letter is in final response to the above-referenced Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request
wherein you seek:

A diligent search for records has been completed. A report of UFT leaves as of May 30, 2022 covering
the 2021-2022 school year has been located. Please find the responsive record attached. This concludes
the Records Access Unit’s response and your request will be marked as “closed” in the Unit’s database
as of the date of this letter.

Any person denied access to a record may appeal the decision in writing within thirty days. Please
state a specific ground for appeal and include copies of the initial request and the denial. Appeals
should be sent to: Liz Vladeck, General Counsel, c/o Office of Legal Services, New York City
Department of Education, 52 Chambers Street — Room 308, NY, NY 10007, EOIL @schools.nyc.gov.

Sincerely,
Alva Wright /s/
Alva Wright

Deputy Records Access Officer
FOIL @schools.nyc.gov

Office of the General Counsel ® 52 Chambers Street « Room 308 e New York, NY 10007
Telephone: 212-374-6888 Fax: 212-374-5596



IlAST NAME IFIRST NAME ILEAVE EFF DATE I
ALBRIGHT JR DONALD 2021-09-09
ALFORD KAREN 2022-01-03
ARUNDELL AMY 2022-01-03
BARR LEROY 2021-09-09
BENNETT THOMAS 2021-09-09
BORRELLI MARGARET 2021-09-09
CAMPBELL DAVID 2021-09-09
COLLETTI ] 2022-01-03
COPPOLA DONNA 2021-09-09
CRISPINO PATRICIA 2021-09-09
DEJESUS EVELYN 2021-09-09
FERRARO MICHELE 2021-09-09
GREENE MONIQUE 2022-01-03
GUILBERT KATHLEEN 2021-09-09
HARMON ANTHONY 2021-09-09
KURJAKOVIC KATHERINE 2022-01-03
MAZZOLA DIANE 2021-09-09
MULGREW MICHAEL 2021-09-09
ODINGA ROSLYN 2022-01-03
PEREZ ELIZABETH 2021-09-09
REIS NADINE 2021-09-09
RICHARDSON PARNIECE 2021-09-09
ROTKOWITZ SEAN 2021-09-09
SEPULVEDA ALBANIA 2021-09-09
THOMPSON WINNIE 2021-09-09
TRAGER MILES 2021-09-09
VACCARO MARY 2021-09-09
WEINGARTEN RHONDA 2021-09-09
WILSON VANECIA 2021-09-09
ZIHAL BRUCE 2021-09-09
ALTER BRADLEY 2022-01-03
ARNOLD TRISHA 2022-01-03
ATKINSON MARY 2022-01-03
BARKER DESHANNA 2022-01-03
BARNES ANTHONY 2022-01-03
BONGIOVANNI SALLY-ANN 2022-01-03
BROWN RASHAD 2022-01-03
CAMBRIA CARL 2022-01-03
CARROLL CHANDICE 2022-01-03
CARTE ANDREA 2022-01-03
COLLINS MARK 2022-01-03
COLVIN REGINALD 2021-09-09
DA CRUZ TABIO 2022-01-03



DALEY
FOGELMAN
FOGLINO
FRANKS
GOLDBERG
HERRON
JAMES
JORGENSEN
KAMPS
KIRWAN
KLUG

LEBBY

LEE

LEE

MC GRATH
MCCRANN
MONTEFORTE
OCONNOR
PANEBIANCO
PENA SALCEDO
PEREZ
POLZIN
POULOS
POVALITIS
PRIMIANO
RAFFA

REIN
RICHBERG
RUIZ JR
SANCHEZ
SANTOPIETRO
SCHLACHTER
SERRANO
SHAPIRO
SHORE

SILL

SMITH
SMYTH
SORKIN
TAYLOR
TOWNSEND
USATCH
VALENTINO
VELAZQUEZ

CLARE
MEREDITH
MATTHEW
TANISHA
JASON
MICHAEL
EMILY
SIERRA
JOHN
MATTHEW
ANTHONT
LATOYA
SEUNG
VICTORIA
CHRISTINA
JOHN
JOHN
JEANNE
FRANK
KHIERA
SUSAN
JAMIE
DEBRA
JEFFREY
VICTORIA
SARINA ANN
BRIGET
CRYSTAL
HECTOR
WASHINGTON
JEANINE
JAMES
PEDRO
ADAM
DARIO
MICHAEL
NICOLE
DERMOT
GEOFREY
COREY
CHRISTOPHER
JOSEPH
ANTHONY
WILMA

2022-01-03
2022-05-03
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
2021-09-09
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2022-01-31
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2021-09-09
2022-01-03
2022-03-02
2022-02-28
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2021-09-09
2022-02-28
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2022-01-03
2021-09-09



YODICE DIANE 2022-01-03
YOUNG S 2020-09-09





